

LGA BOARD MEETING

JUNE 6, 2019

In attendance: Jill Fendt, Gloria Supansic, Carol Keighley, Melanie Brock, Kim Crouse, Randy Patterson, Tracy Hallen, Cheryl Stanek, Jeannie Warczyglowa, Eileen Maroney, Marion Hansen, Donna Horvath, Mary Ellen O'Rourke, Dotty Hartnett, Carol Morton, Carol Morenc, Ernie Biancarelli.

Jill called the meeting to order 4pm.

Approval/corrections of last month's minutes: Approved.

1 correction to May minutes: ESC – if your handicap is 9 or less, your max is a double bogie, not 6.

Treasurer's Report: \$7,830.11 as of 5/31. Still waiting for the bill from Food and Beverage for the Member/Member Tournament. 109 Members. \$25.00 was sent as a donation to the Train Depot in the name of Darwin Raatz. Just a reminder, when a spouse passes the LGA makes a \$25.00 donation in their name to the charity the family wishes.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Social: They are now planning the July Shotgun.

Handicap: Eileen wanted to remind everyone to post their scores, for all days not just league days, also when playing at other courses. Don't forget to post your Tee 4 Two scores also.

CSRA: Marion reported there are 42 members. Woodside will field 1 team for the Lady Pro event. The next CSRA shotgun will be July 18 at Savannah Lakes. An email has been sent to all members with more information regarding CSRA.

State Rep: Information is posted in the card room and online regarding tournaments.

Team Play: Dotty reported the season is over. Woodside Division 1 was 1st in the net division. Woodside Division 2 was 1st in the net division.

Saturday Ladies: Nothing

Handbook: Jill thanked Rita for all her work with the handbook.

Birdies an Chip ins: Nothing

Niners Rep: Jeannie reported June 27th is the 9ers 18 holers event.

Ringers: Carol M. reported that at the end of June the second quarter report will be posted in the card room. She suggests that each player check quarterly to keep up with their own scores and let her know if there are any mistakes.

Tee 4 Two: Carol K. reported that 34 games have been recorded as of today.

Membership: Dotty and Jody attended a New Member Mixer to meet and mingle and let women know about the LGA.

Golf Committee Rep: Cheryl reported that Rob discussed new carts for next year. Also, in the hot weather that is here, Rob suggests if you are not playing and your name is on the tee sheet, to please remove it to leave space for those who want to play.

Greens and Grounds: Nothing

Exchange day with the Reserve: Jill thanked Donna for all her work. 52 players played. 25 from Woodside and 27 from The Reserve. Donna wrote an SOP for the tournament and gave to Jill to put in the SOP book. Donna suggested that if we keep on with this tournament, we should establish a budget for every 2 years when Woodside hosts.

Niners Shotgun & Luncheon: Gloria stated the date is the 27th of June. "Nostalgia Tournament" is a 4 person scramble, pick your 3 favorite clubs, sign up on Foretees. \$17.00 for lunch.

Scoring Committee: They ask that you do not put an X anywhere on the card, unless you pick up.

LGA Reporter: Nothing

Vice President: Melanie reported that the Ham & Egg tournament is Saturday and Sunday. She has sent out an email through Foretees with updated information. Skins are net. Show up on Saturday even if it is raining to receive your tee gift and snacks.

New Business: Jill reported regarding tee times - when the courses are being aerated. Sign up with a group as you normally do, however, there will be no specific time designated on the sign up sheet. Ian McSherry will then assign men's and women's groups alternating tee times. Kim will talk to Sue about the sign up sheets.

Also, if you cancel your tee time, let someone in your group know. A phone call would be better than a text or email since people don't regularly check either one of them. Also, get to your tee time early, as we generally do go off before our scheduled time.

The Board Voted in favor of:

When the tees are moved either forward or back, we are to play the course as it lies, with birdies, chip ins and ringers counting, with the exception being when par for the hole changes such as when #13 Jones was moved forward and the hole became a par 3. This applies when Ian Murphy moves the tees to give the Burden tees a rest.

July/August meeting will be at the July Shotgun on July 18.

Respectfully submitted,

Ernie Biancarelli

